


HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3203 LEAHY WAY 

LIVERMORE, CALIFORNIA 94550 
 
 

www.livermoreha.org 

2 

LEAHY SQUARE 
(925) 447-3600 

Fax (925) 447-0942 
TDD/TTY (800) 545-1833 x917 

 
SECTION 8 PROGRAM 

(925) 447-0288 
Fax (925) 447-0942 

 
10. REPORTS / ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS 

 
11. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Executive Committee, if any 
B. Finance Committee, if any 
C. Personnel Committee, if any 
D. Ad Hoc Committee, if any 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Under Government Code §54957.5, any supplemental material distributed to the Board members of the Housing Authority of the 
City Livermore after the posting of this agenda will be available for public review in the office lobby located at 3203 Leahy Way, 
Livermore, CA.  If supplemental materials are made available to the Board members at the meeting, a copy will be available for 
public review at the same location.   
 
Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (Codified at 42 United States Code Section 12101 and 28 Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 35), the Livermore Housing Authority does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, 
ancestry, sex, disability, age, or sexual orientation in the provision of any services, programs, or activities.  To arrange an 
accommodation in order to participate in this public meeting, please call (925) 447-3600 or (800) 545-1833 ext. 917 TDD/TTY at 
least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 
 
 

 
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to speak regarding items not listed on the agenda. 
Speakers are limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. The Chair may reduce the amount of 
time based on the number of persons wishing to speak. Please be aware that the Board of 
Commissioners is prohibited by State law from taking action on any items that are not listed on the 
agenda. However, if your item requires action, the Board of Commissioners may place it on a future 
agenda or direct staff to work with you and/or report to the Board of Commissioners on the issue. 
 
Speaker Cards - If you wish to address the Board of Commissioners, you must complete a speaker card 
for each item about which you want to speak. Speakers are limited to a maximum of three minutes 
per person.  The speaker card box is located in the West Wing entrance. Place your speaker card in 
this box before the item is to be considered.  Staff will collect the cards and give the speaker cards to 
the Chair. The Chair will call speakers. No cards will be accepted once the presentation on that item 
has commenced. 
 

2



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
 

   

1 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Mary Rizzo-Shuman at 5:32pm. Vice Chair Maureen Hamm, 
Commissioner Richard Knowles, Commissioner Konnie Fuller, and Commissioner Mark Palajac were present. 
Unexcused absences included Commissioner Wanda Hunter.  Present on staff was Executive Director Alfred 
Dulay.  
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 11, 2018  
Vice Chair Hamm motioned for the approval of the July 11, 2018 Regular Meeting minutes, and Commissioner 
Palajac seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried. 
 

VOTING YES NO ABSTAIN 
KONNIE FULLER X   
MAUREEN HAMM X   
RICHARD KNOWLES X   
MARK PALAJAC X   
MARY RIZZO-SHUMAN X   

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT   

None. 
 

4. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS 
None. 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Resolution #2018-08-08:  Resolution Authorizing Submission of Section Eight Management Assessment 

Program (SEMAP) Certification for Fiscal Year End June 30, 2018  
Mr. Dulay provided an overview of the Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) 
Performance Indicators. The annual SEMAP Certification must be submitted to the Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD) no later than August 29th.  Commissioner Palajac motioned for the 
approval of the resolution, and Commissioner Fuller seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.  
 
VOTING YES NO ABSTAIN 
KONNIE FULLER X   
MAUREEN HAMM X   
RICHARD KNOWLES X   
MARK PALAJAC X   
MARY RIZZO-SHUMAN X   

 
B. Board of Commissioners Ad-Hoc Committee Appointment 

Mr. Dulay reported that an Ad-Hoc Committee is being assembled and necessary in order to address 
development-related activities at Bluebell, Chestnut, and Las Posadas properties in a timely and effective 
manner.  Vice Chair Hamm, Commissioner Knowles, and Commissioner Palajac were appointed to serve 
on the Ad-Hoc Committee, with Commissioner Fuller as an alternate member. 
 

ATTACHMENT #13



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
 

2 

VOTING YES NO ABSTAIN 
KONNIE FULLER X 
MAUREEN HAMM X 
RICHARD KNOWLES X 
MARK PALAJAC X 
MARY RIZZO-SHUMAN X 

6. STAFF REPORT

A. Status of Real Estate Development Consulting and Financial Analysis for the LHA’s Affordable Housing
Projects
Mr. Dulay reported that the Finance Committee convened on July 24, 2018, and that significant progress
was made by the Committee towards formulating strategies to address the physical and financing needs
of the properties.  Mr. Dulay requested a motion from the Board to move Agenda Item #9B, Finance
Committee Report, to coincide with this item so that Commissioner Palajac can provide more details.  Vice 
Chair Hamm motioned to move Agenda Item #9B to coincide with Agenda Item #6A, and Commissioner
Fuller seconded the motion.  All ayes, motion carried.

VOTING YES NO ABSTAIN 
KONNIE FULLER X 
MAUREEN HAMM X 
RICHARD KNOWLES X 
MARK PALAJAC X 
MARY RIZZO-SHUMAN X 

Commissioner Palajac reported that the Finance Committee discussed various rent scenarios provided by 
staff in conjunction with the financial data from LHA’s real estate development consultant, REDS. 
Commissioner Palajac reported that the Committee has developed a number of recommendations, 
including establishing income-based and flat-rate rents which would be phased in before and after 
renovations, establishing rents for the transitional units pending further clarification from the City about 
the Transitional Housing Program requirements, notifying residents and the City about the LHA’s 
intentions with regard to Bluebell rent change, rehabilitation, and property management, as well as 
alternative to ownership of Chestnut and Las Posadas properties.  Commissioner Palajac reported that an 
Ad-Hoc Committee should be established at the August 8th Regular Meeting to receive the Finance 
Committee recommendations and address other planning considerations. 

Mr. Dulay reported that the notice of request for proposals (RFP) for Property Management Services was 
issued on August 8th with a submission deadline in mid-September 2018.  The RFP encompasses the 
Bluebell, Chestnut, and Las Posadas properties.  At the conclusion of the RFP evaluations, Mr. Dulay 
anticipates presentation of the contract award at the October 10th Regular Meeting.  Commissioner 
Palajac indicated the proposal needed to have separate prices and segregated agreements for each of the 
three properties so they can be more easily ended on a by-property basis. They should not be aggregated 
into a single scope of work. 

4



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
 

   

3 
 

B. Status of Human Resources Consulting Services Piggyback Option 
Mr. Dulay reported that the LHA will not execute a contract with Human Capital Initiative as its consultant 
to facilitate the Executive Director performance evaluation.  In lieu of a Board motion to move Agenda 
Item #9C, Personnel Committee Report, to coincide with Agenda Item #6B, Mr. Dulay requested a 
supplemental report from Commissioner Palajac to provide more details regarding the status of Human 
Resources Consulting Services piggyback option.  Commissioner Palajac reported that the LHA’s general 
counsel had reviewed the contract agreement with Human Capital Initiatives and determined that it 
contained provisions that were not in the best interest of the Livermore Housing Authority; therefore, the 
LHA will not be moving forward. 
 

C. LHA Bylaws Amended and Adopted by Resolution #2017-03-08A 
Mr. Dulay presented the LHA Bylaws as amended and adopted by Resolution #2017-03-08A to highlight 
the provisions regarding Commissioner attendance.  Per Article II, Section 1, “Board members may not 
miss more than 3 unexcused regular meetings per year.”   Chair Rizzo-Shuman admonished the Board 
about the Commissioner’s duties and participation as defined in the Bylaws.  Mr. Dulay reported that both 
staff and the City Clerk Office conducted an outreach to eligible Leahy Square residents and invited them 
to consider serving on the LHA Board of Commissioners. 
 

D. LHA Program and Resident Services Updates 
Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Funding Shortfall Status 
Mr. Dulay reported that the LHA’s HAP funding shortfall status was updated to Resolved by HUD Shortfall 
Prevention Team (SPT) as of August 2, 2018, meaning the LHA is no longer projected to incur a shortfall 
for CY2018.  Mr. Dulay reported that the LHA will proceed with caution with regard to voucher leasing and 
so that it does not fall back into another shortfall scenario for the remainder of 2018. 
 
HCV Landlord Handbook 
As part of LHA’s effort to promote and market the HCV Program to owners/landlords, Mr. Dulay reported 
that the HCV Landlord Handbook was developed to provide information about the HCV Program, benefits, 
contracts, and roles and responsibilities.  The same handbook is available for viewing and/or download at 
LHA’s website, livermoreha.org. 
 
GoSection8 
Mr. Dulay announced that GoSection8 is now available to owners/landlords effective August 1, 2018.  
GoSection8 is a web portal designed with the purpose of improving the way families searched for 
affordable housing by creating the largest affordable housing network in the country, making it possible 
for owners/landlords to list their properties and help families with their housing needs.  Additionally, 
GoSection8 serves as an independent tool for determining rent reasonableness. 

 
Public Housing Program (Leahy Square) Resident Services 
Following the success of the Health and Wellness Fair in October 2017, Mr. Dulay reported that LHA has 
delivered and continues to connect residents with community resources that promote health, economic, 
and social well-being, including Financial Literacy Workshops, “What Home Means To Me” Art 

5



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
 

   

4 
 

Competition, Stress Management, Young Rembrandt Art Class, Smoking Cessation, “Basket of Basics” 
Housekeeping Supplies Giveaway, and Back-to-School Backpack Giveaway.   Mr. Dulay thanked LHA staff, 
Diana Thomas, Sophia Nava, and Monica LiMarzi, for facilitating these events.  Based on resident 
feedback, these efforts are very much appreciated and valuable towards meeting a family’s needs. 
 

E. Proposed Continuity Facility Agreement Between Housing Authority of the County of Alameda and 
Livermore Housing Authority 
Mr. Dulay reported that in early March 2018, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) 
reached out to LHA to explore the possibility of establishing an Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
with LHA as an alternate work facility for some of HACA’s key staff for a short period of time in the event 
their facility was adversely affected by an emergency or disaster.  Likewise, the MOU would enable the 
LHA to use HACA’s facility as an alternate work site in the event the LHA office was compromised.  In mid-
July, HACA submitted the draft MOU agreement for LHA review.  Mr. Dulay reported that LHA’s general 
counsel provided suggested edits to the MOU agreement before returning the draft back to HACA.  Once 
the MOU agreement has been finalized, both LHA and HACA would like to move forward with executing 
the MOU agreement subject to approval of their respective Boards. 
 

F. Contract Renewals 
Mr. Dulay reported that the LHA intends to renew two contracts due to expire in August 2018.  The 
Architectural and Engineering Services contract with Kodama Diseno Architects will be from August 15, 
2018 to August 14, 2019 with a not-to-exceed (NTE) amount of $10,000.  The Procurement Consulting 
Services contract with Housing Authority Procurement Assistance (HAPA) will be from August 30, 2018 to 
August 29, 2019 with a NTE amount of $15,000. 
 

G. Monthly Financial Statements  
Due to financial year-end reconciliation and adjustments, Mr. Dulay reported that the monthly financial 
statements for June 2018 will be available at the next regular meeting. 
 

7. COMMUNICATIONS 
Chair Rizzo-Shuman announced her resignation from the Board effective August 9, 2018 so that the City can 
move forward with processing all commission applications and appointments.  Chair Rizzo-Shuman will 
continue to avail herself as a public citizen in case any of the Commissioner has questions.  Board members 
and staff thanked Chair Rizzo-Shuman for her service. 
 

8. REPORTS / ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
Vice Chair Hamm and Commissioner Palajac reported on their attendance at the NAHRO Summer Conference 
on August 27-28, 2018 in San Francisco, CA.  The training seminars and resources for Commissioners were 
very beneficial.  Vice Chair Hamm reported that there were over a hundred Award of Merit recipients 
represented at the conference, and that the LHA was recognized as a merit winner for its Health and Wellness 
Fair in October 2017. 
 

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

6



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
 

   

5 
 

A. Executive Committee 
None. 

B. Finance Committee 
Report under Agenda Item #6A. 

C. Personnel Committee 
Report under Agenda Item #6B.  In addition, Commissioner Palajac reported that he is in the process of 
contacting Oakland Housing Authority to obtain more information on the firm to be selected to 
conduct the performance evaluation of its Executive Director. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:37pm. 

7



  
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 

3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 – 5:30 P.M.  

1 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Maureen Hamm at 5:31pm.  Commissioners Mark Palajac and 
Konnie Fuller were present.  Excused absences included Commissioner Richard Knowles and Wanda Hunter.  
Present on staff was Executive Director Alfred Dulay.  
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 8, 2018  
Commissioner Palajac provided suggested edits.   Due to the absence of a quorum, this item will be considered 
at the next regular meeting.    
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT   
None. 
 

4. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS 
None. 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
Due to the absence of a quorum, these items will be considered at the next regular meeting. 
A. Training on the Brown Act by the Law Offices of Bill Ford 
B. Election of Board Chairperson  
C. Resolution #2018-09-12-A:  Resolution of Appreciation 
D. Resolution #2018-09-12-B:  Authorization Enter into Memorandum of Understanding with the Housing 

Authority of the County of Alameda to Provide Reciprocal Office Space in the Event of a Disaster 
 

6. STAFF REPORT 
A. Status of Rehabilitation and Financing Strategies for LHA’s Affordable Housing Projects 

Mr. Dulay reported that the Board the Ad-Hoc Committee has held several meetings to work on the 
rehabilitation and financing strategies for Bluebell, Chestnut, and Las Posadas properties.  On September 
7th, an initial meeting between the LHA, REDS, and the City was held to present the LHA’s proposals 
concerning the three properties.  The LHA provided an overview of the properties’ current physical and 
financial condition including, as well as proposed adjustments to stabilize rents at Bluebell to finance the 
rehabilitation and the feasibility of continued ownership of Chestnut and Las Posadas.   The City offered 
their feedback and concerns, and it was determined that additional analysis by REDS and LHA would be 
needed to consider the City’s suggestions and evaluate alternative outcomes.   
 
Vice Chair Hamm provided a recap of the presentation made by REDS at the Board Special Meeting of 
June 20th.  Vice Chair Hamm reported that the Ad Hoc Committee convened on September 12th, prior to 
the Board meeting, to discuss ways to align the respective focus of LHA and the City, and to be able to 
move forward to enhance the management and value of the properties.   
 
Commissioner Palajac provided his impression of the meeting and the City’s expectations.  Commissioner 
Palajac reported that that the Ad Hoc Committee has directed REDS to conduct further financial analysis 
which would be incorporated in a forthcoming discussion with the mortgage lenders for input before the 

ATTACHMENT #28



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 

2 

next meeting with the City. 

B. HUD-VASH Voucher Program Administration
Mr. Dulay provided an overview of the HUD-Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (HUD-VASH) program.
Mr. Dulay reported that HUD issued a notice in May 2018, inviting housing authorities to submit a
“Registration of Interest for HUD-VASH Vouchers”.  In response, Mr. Dulay engaged the VA Medical Center 
(VAMC) - Palo Alto about a potential partnership to administer the HUD-VASH program.  Mr. Dulay
reported that both agencies have determined that a working partnership would be beneficial, and that
the required documentation was submitted to HUD.  Mr. Dulay reported that he received official notice
from HUD that the LHA has been selected and awarded 5 allocation HUD-VASH Vouchers.

Vice Chair Hamm sought clarification on the total number of HUD-VASH vouchers currently or that would
be available in the local community.  Mr. Dulay reported that there are currently 5 HUD-VASH voucher
“portins”, meaning that the voucher holders originated from the jurisdiction of another housing authority
and have elected to reside in Livermore, and in turn, the LHA bills the initial housing authorities for 80%
of their administrative fees.  The 5 HUD-VASH vouchers that were awarded to LHA are new and will be
fully administered by the LHA as its own.

Commissioner Palajac inquired about the LHA’s capacity to administer the HUD-VASH program and a brief
discussion among staff and the Board ensued.  Given the referral process and the supportive services
provided by the partnering VAMC, as well as the LHA’s ongoing administration of the portin HUD-VASH
vouchers, the LHA is poised to serve the needs of local veterans who are homeless or are at risk of being
homeless.

C. Contract Renewals
Mr. Dulay reported that the LHA intends to renew three contracts due to expire in late-September and
early-October 2018.  The Legal Services - HUD/Development contract with Goldfarb & Lipman, LLP will be
extended from September 29, 2018 to September 28, 2019 with a not-to-exceed (NTE) amount of
$35,000.  The Legal Services - Local/General Counsel/Evictions contract with The Law Offices of Bill Ford
will be extended from October 4, 2018 to October 3, 2019 with a NTE amount of $45,000.  The Fee
Accounting Services contract with Hawkins Ash CPAs will be extended from October 6, 2018 to October
5, 2019 with a NTE amount of $35,000.

D. Monthly Financial Statements
Mr. Dulay presented the financial statements for June 2018.  A meeting of the Finance Committee will be
scheduled to review the FY 2019 Operating Budget and make adjustments as necessary based on initial
assumptions, as well as certain elements found at the conclusion of the FY 2018 Operating Budget.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

8. REPORTS / ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS

9



  
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 

3202 LEAHY WAY, LIVERMORE, CA 94550 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 – 5:30 P.M.  

3 
 

None. 
 

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Executive Committee 

None. 
B. Finance Committee 

None. 
C. Personnel Committee 

Commissioner Palajac reported that the Oakland Housing Authority is in the process of selecting the firm 
to conduct the performance evaluation of its Executive Director, and that the LHA would be able to 
exercise the piggyback option to use the same firm once selected. 

D. Ad Hoc Committee 
None. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:02pm. 

10



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-10-10-A 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 

A RESOLUTION HONORING AND THANKING MARY RIZZO-SHUMAN  
FOR HER SERVICE TO THE LIVERMORE HOUSING AUTHORITY AND ITS CONSTITUENTS 

WHEREAS, Mary Rizzo-Shuman has served with distinction on the Livermore Housing Authority Board of 
Commissioners since January 1, 2015; and  

WHEREAS, Mary Rizzo-Shuman has retired from service on August 9, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, Mary Rizzo-Shuman brought to the Board a strong commitment to serve the community with 
commitment, insight, and dedicated advocacy for the betterment of Livermore.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Livermore Housing Authority Board of Commissioners hereby 
take official recognition of Mary Rizzo-Shuman’s dedicated service and extend to her this statement of 
appreciation for her contributions to the Livermore Housing Authority and its constituents. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10th DAY OF OCTOBER 2018. 

LIVERMORE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
CHAIRPERSON    VICE-CHAIRPERSON 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 

____________________________________ 
COMMISSIONER 

ATTEST:  (SEAL) 

ALFRED DULAY, EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
LIVERMORE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

EXHIBIT #111



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3203 LEAHY WAY 

LIVERMORE, CALIFORNIA 94550 

www.livermoreha.org 

LEAHY SQUARE 
(925) 447-3600 

Fax (925) 447-0942 
TDD/TTY (800) 545-1833 x917 

SECTION 8 PROGRAM 
(925) 447-0288 

Fax (925) 447-0942 

Date: September 4, 2018 Board Agenda Date: October 10, 2018 

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 

From: Alfred Dulay, Executive Director 

Subject: Agenda Item 6D, Resolution #2018-10-10-B:  Authorization Enter into Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda to Provide Reciprocal 
Office Space in the Event of a Disaster 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Resolution to Enter into Memorandum of Understanding with the Housing Authority of the 
County of Alameda to Provide Reciprocal Office Space in the Event of a Disaster. 

DISCUSSION 

The mission of the Livermore Housing Authority (LHA) is to provide decent, safe and sanitary affordable 
housing to low-income households, primarily through the federally-funded Housing Choice Voucher 
program and Public Housing Program. 

LHA personnel must be capable of operating on a continual basis, even if an emergency or disaster has 
rendered its facility uninhabitable.  An off-site facility needs to be available to house LHA personnel if its 
facility is uninhabitable. 

The Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) has agreed that LHA may use a portion of its 
office space in such event.  In a reciprocal arrangement, LHA is agreeable to HACA using a portion of its 
office in the event the HACA office is rendered uninhabitable. 

Both LHA and HACA have developed the attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that permits 
each to occupy the offices of the other in the event a disaster renders one or the other’s offices 
uninhabitable.   

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
1. Resolution
2. Memorandum of Understanding – Continuity Facility Agreement

EXHIBIT #212



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-10-10-B 

AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA TO PROVIDE RECIPROCAL OFFICE SPACE IN THE EVENT OF A DISASTER 

WHEREAS, the mission of the Livermore Housing Authority (LHA) is to provide decent, safe and sanitary 
affordable housing to very low- and extremely low-income households, primarily through the federally-
funded Housing Choice Voucher program and Public Housing Program; and 

WHEREAS, LHA personnel must be capable of operating on a continual basis, even if an emergency or 
disaster has rendered its facility uninhabitable; and   

WHEREAS, an off-site facility needs to be available to house LHA personnel if its facility is uninhabitable; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) has agreed that LHA may use a portion 
of its office space in such event; and 

WHEREAS, in a reciprocal arrangement, LHA is agreeable to HACA using a portion of its office in the event 
the HACA office is rendered uninhabitable; and 

WHEREAS, LHA and HACA have developed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that permits each to 
occupy the offices of the other in the event a disaster renders one or the other’s offices uninhabitable; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in consideration of the benefit to the clients of both parties to be 
derived by this MOU, the Livermore Housing Authority Board of Commissioners hereby approves the MOU 
presented at this meeting between LHA and HACA. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Alfred Dulay, Executive Director of LHA, acting alone on behalf of LHA, is hereby 
authorized, directed and empowered, on behalf of LHA and in its name, to execute the MOU and to, 
acknowledge, deliver, file and record any amendments or supplements thereto, or to do and to cause to be 
done any and all other acts and things as he may, in his sole discretion, deem necessary or appropriate in 
order to carry out and perform the purposes and intent of this resolution and MOU. 

 DATED: October 10, 2018 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 

ALFRED DULAY 
EXECUTIVE SECRECTARY CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

EXHIBIT #2 - Attachment 113



1 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING – CONTINUITY FACILITY AGREEMENT 
 
 
The following Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms between the Housing 
Authority of the County of Alameda (“HACA”) and the Livermore Housing Authority (“LHA”), 
hereinafter the “Parties” and each a “Party,” with regard to the activation of this continuity 
facility agreement in the event of an emergency or disaster.  
 
This MOU is dated for reference purposes only as of __________________, and is entered into 
voluntarily by and among the undersigned Parties for the purpose of providing mutual aid at the 
time of a disaster.    
  
Nothing in this MOU is intended to create any relationship by or between the Parties other than 
that of independent entities agreeing with each other solely for the purposes set forth in this 
MOU.  
  
This MOU is not legally binding on the Parties, but rather is a voluntary agreement based on the 
belief and commitment of the undersigned Parties that as a result of any community emergency 
or disaster, regardless of cause, which exceeds the effective response capabilities of either of the 
Parties, an affected Party may request assistance from the other Party as described herein. 
 
HACA’s Mission Statement:  
 
HACA’s mission is to provide decent, safe and sanitary affordable housing to very low and 
extremely low income households, primarily through the federally-funded Housing Choice 
Voucher programs. 
 
Livermore Housing Authority’s Mission Statement: 
 
LHA’s mission is to provide safe, decent, and quality affordable housing for low-income 
families, seniors, and persons with disabilities in the City of Livermore. 
 
I. Purpose of MOU 
 
The purpose of this MOU is to establish responsibilities of the Parties as they relate to a mutual 
agreement that would require HACA and LHA personnel to operate in the other Party’s facility. 
 
II. Duration of MOU 
 
This MOU is effective upon signature of the Parties, and shall remain in full force and effect 
unless cancelled by either party pursuant to the provisions set forth herein.  
 
III. Program Description 
 
HACA and LHA personnel must be capable of operating on a continual basis, even if an 
emergency or disaster has rendered their respective facilities uninhabitable.  In this instance, 

EXHIBIT #2 - Attachment 214



2 

HACA and LHA personnel must be available to provide direction and guidance to staff, clients, 
or representative customers during emergency conditions and/or declarations.  To perform these 
duties, an off-site facility needs to be available to house emergency personnel. 

IV. General Provisions

It is understood by the Parties that HACA and LHA should be capable of fulfilling their 
responsibilities under this MOU.  If at any time either Party is unable to perform its functions 
under this MOU, the affected Party shall immediately provide notice to the other. 

Each Party undertakes that it will not at any time use, divulge or communicate to any person, 
except to its professional representatives or advisers or as may be required by law or any legal or 
regulatory authority, any Confidential Information concerning the business or affairs of the other 
Party which may have come to its knowledge as a result of entering into this MOU and each of 
the Parties shall use reasonable endeavors to prevent the publication or disclosure of any 
Confidential Information concerning such matters. 

For the purpose of this MOU, “Confidential Information” shall mean: All information (of 
whatever nature and however recorded or preserved) disclosed by one Party to the other, which: 
(a) is marked as or has been otherwise indicated to be confidential; or (b) derives value to a Party
from being confidential; or (c) would be regarded as confidential by a reasonable business
person; except to the extent that such information is already in the public domain at the time of
disclosure or enters the public domain otherwise than by a breach of any obligation of
confidentiality.

V. Responsibilities of the Parties Under MOU

In consideration of the benefit to the clients of both parties to be derived by this MOU, LHA and 
HACA agree that their responsibilities are as follows: 

A. LHA agrees to:

In the event HACA requires the use of LHA’s facility

(1) LHA will provide HACA with access to parking, keys to specific facility
locations and access within a prescribed time frame but no later than 12 hours,
restrooms, telephone/computer connections (if available), photocopy, fax, and
other supplies as deemed necessary.

(2) If there are costs associated with use of this equipment beyond that of normal
usage the Parties will enter into an Inter-Agency Agreement to provide for
payment as set forth in Paragraph VI.

(3) LHA will cease activities that would preclude HACA’s personnel from
gaining access to the room or rooms being occupied.

15



3 

 

In the event LHA requires the use of HACA’s facility 
 
(4)  When an event results in the activation of this MOU, LHA will notify HACA 
immediately of LHA’s need to occupy HACA’s facility. LHA will occupy the 
facility for a period not to exceed thirty (30) calendar days. 

 
(5)  LHA will provide HACA with a list of personnel who will occupy HACA’s 
facility during an emergency or disaster situation.  In addition, this listing should 
include the names of persons authorized to verify the activation of this MOU.  
The allowable number of LHA personnel will be determined by HACA. 
 
(6) LHA will maintain the facility in a clean, sanitary, and serviceable condition.  

 
 

B.  HACA agrees to: 
 

In the event LHA requires the use of HACA’s facility: 
 
(1)  HACA will provide LHA with access to parking, keys to specific facility 
locations and access within a prescribed time frame but no later than 12 hours, 
restrooms, telephone/computer connections (if available), photocopy, fax, and 
other supplies as deemed necessary. 

 
(2)  If there are costs associated with use of this equipment beyond that of normal 
usage the Parties will enter into an Inter-Agency Agreement to provide for 
payment as set forth in Paragraph VI. 

 
(3)  HACA will cease activities that would preclude LHA’s personnel from 
gaining access to the room or rooms being occupied. 
 
In the event HACA requires the use of LHA’s facility: 
 
(4)  When an event results in the activation of this agreement, HACA will notify 
LHA immediately of HACA’s need to occupy LHA’s facility.  HACA will 
occupy the facility for a period not to exceed thirty (30) calendar days. 

 
(5)  HACA will provide LHA with a list of personnel who will occupy LHA’s 
facility during an emergency or disaster situation.  In addition, this listing should 
include the names of persons authorized to verify the activation of this MOU.  
The allowable number of HACA personnel will be determined by LHA. 
 
(6) HACA will maintain the facility in a clean, sanitary, and serviceable 
condition.  
 

 
VI. Allocation of Costs 

16



4 

 

 
There are no anticipated costs associated with this MOU.  Should any costs be incurred, 
however, such costs will be the full responsibility of the Party that incurs them and HACA and 
LHA will enter into an Inter-Agency Agreement to provide for payment. 
 
VII. Amendment or Cancellation of MOU 
 
This MOU may be amended or cancelled in writing at any time by either LHA or HACA.  
 
VIII. Indemnification and Hold Harmless 
 
Each Party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other Party, including its commissioners, 
agents, or employees, for its sole negligence or willful misconduct in performing the activities 
described herein, including any attorneys’ fees arising therefrom. 
 
 
VIV. Points of Contact (POC) 
 
For HACA:       For LHA:  
 
Oscar Macias       Alfred Dulay 
22941 Atherton Street      3203 Leahy Way 
Hayward, CA 94541      Livermore, CA 94550 
510-727-8541       925-447-3600 
oscarm@haca.net      adulay@livermoreha.org 
 

17



The Parties hereto signify their agreement with this MOU by signing below: 
 
For HACA 
 
 
Signature 
 
 
Title 
 
 
Date 
 
 
For LHA 
 
 
Signature 
 
 
Title 
 
 
Date 
 
 
 
 

18



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE 
3203 LEAHY WAY 

LIVERMORE, CALIFORNIA 94550 
 
 

www.livermoreha.org 

  1 

LEAHY SQUARE 
(925) 447-3600 

Fax (925) 447-0942 
TDD/TTY (800) 545-1833 x917 

 
SECTION 8 PROGRAM 

(925) 447-0288 
Fax (925) 447-0942 

Date:  October 1, 2018    Board Agenda Date: October 10, 2018 
 
To:  Honorable Chair and      
  Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Alfred Dulay, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item 8C – Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) Score Report for Fiscal Year End (FYE) 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive information. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Public Housing Assessment System, or PHAS, is the system that the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) uses to assess a public housing authority (PHA)’s performance in managing its low-rent public 
housing programs. HUD uses a centralized system to collect individual subsystem scores using various sub-
indicators and produces a composite PHAS score representing PHA’s performance management.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
PHAS uses a 100-point scoring system based on four categories of indicators: 
 

PASS (Physical Assessment Subsystem) – 40 points 
Determines whether public housing units are decent, safe, sanitary and in good repair, and to determine the 
level to which the PHA is maintaining its public housing in accordance with housing condition standards. 
 
FASS (Financial Assessment Subsystem) – 25 points 
Measures the financial condition of each public housing project. 
 
MASS (Management Assessment Subsystem) – 25 points 
Assesses the project’s and PHA’s management operations capabilities. 
 
CFP (Capital Fund Program) – 10 points 
Examines the period of time it takes a PHA to obligate the funds provided to it from the Capital Fund program 
to modernize and develop units and improve overall occupancy. 

 
Scores are generated for each development, or Asset Management Project (AMP).  AMP scores are weighted by 
how many units are in the AMP and then combined into the agency-wide score.  The Livermore Housing Authority 
(LHA) has only one AMP, better known as Leahy Square.  

EXHIBIT #319



2 

The total score is used to determine the PHA’s designation under PHAS.  Scores of 90 points or above result in a 
high performer designation.  Scores below 90 but above 60 are designated as a standard performer.  Scores below 
60 result in a troubled designation. If a PHA scores below 60 in any one indicator, it will be designated as a 
substandard performer. 

For the fiscal year end June 30, 2018, the LHA achieved an overall PHAS score of 96, which qualifies it to receive a 
high performer designation by HUD. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

1. PHAS Score Report FYE June 30, 2018

20



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT CENTER

Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) Score Report for Interim Rule

25.00

Total Financial Score Unrounded (FASS Score - Audit Penalties)

2. Audit Penalties

PHAS Total Score

Capital Fund

Late Penalty Points

PHAS Indicators

PHA Name:

PHA Code:

HSG AUTH OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE

Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2018

CA074

Score
Maximum

Score

Report Date:

Designation Status: Small PHA Deregulation

40

25

25

10

38

25

23

10

10096

0

Initial publishedPublished 09/13/201809/13/2018

09/13/2018

1. FASS Score before deductions

Financial Score Details

Submission Type:
Maximum

Score

25.00

25.00

Score

0.00

Unaudited/Single Audit

25.00

90.00

10

5

10

2. Timeliness of Fund Obligation Points

Maximum
Score

40

Occupancy Rate:

Timeliness of Fund Obligation:

Capital Fund Score Details

3. Occupancy Rate % 99.20

4. Occupancy Rate Points

Total Capital Fund Score (Fund Obligation + Occupancy Rate):

1. Timeliness of Fund Obligation %

5

Score

5. PHAS Interim Rule website - http://www.hud.gov/offices/reac/products/prodphasintrule.cfm

Notes:

3. "0" FASS Score indicates a late presumptive failure. See 902.60 and 902.92 of the Interim PHAS rule.
4. "0" Total Capital Fund Score is due to score of "0" for Timeliness of Fund Obligation. See the Capital Fund

2. Due to rounding, the sum of the PHAS indicator scores may not equal the overall PHAS score.

1. The scores in this Report are the official PHAS scores of record for your PHA. PHAS scores in other systems are not to be
relied upon and are not being used by the Department.

25

25

5

5

10

Management

Financial

Physical

EXHIBIT #3 - Attachment 121



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/18‐6/30/19

REVENUES:

GRANTS 23,984$                  48,262$                  85,837$                  (37,575)$                 515,023$                Lower due to timing of CFP drawdown
RENTAL INCOME 82,081$                  163,063$                163,801$                (738)$                       982,804$               
INVESTMENT INCOME 169$                        624$                        678$                        (54)$                         4,070$                    
OTHER INCOME 1,524$                     5,091$                     2,216$                     2,876$                     13,293$                 
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 107,758$                217,040$                252,532$                (35,491)$                 1,515,190$           

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 40,387$                  54,783$                  63,264$                  (8,481)$                   379,581$                Lower due to unrealized budget assumptions

LEGAL 549$                        1,274$                     1,750$                     (476)$                       10,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 162$                        928$                        1,100$                     (172)$                       6,600$                    
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         917$                        (917)$                       5,500$                    
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 8$                            282$                        257$                        26$                          1,540$                    
MEMBERSHIP FEES 663$                        663$                        458$                        204$                        2,750$                    
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 5,715$                     9,913$                     13,561$                  (3,648)$                   81,366$                 
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 471$                        1,396$                     1,771$                     (375)$                       10,626$                 
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 143$                        304$                        333$                        (30)$                         2,000$                    
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         229$                        (229)$                       1,375$                    
ADVERTISING & MARKETING 101$                        101$                        319$                        (217)$                       1,912$                    
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 283$                        564$                        659$                        (95)$                         3,954$                    
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         138$                        (138)$                       825$                       
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         66$                          43$                          23$                          258$                       

UTILITIES ‐$                        
WATER 9,813$                     18,753$                  11,567$                  7,186$                     69,402$                  Higher due to higher utility rates
ELECTRICITY 1,252$                     2,416$                     2,073$                     343$                        12,436$                 
GAS 17$                          32$                          190$                        (158)$                       1,140$                    
SEWER 4,965$                     9,930$                     10,228$                  (298)$                       61,367$                 
GARBAGE 7,192$                     14,348$                  14,573$                  (225)$                       87,439$                 

MAINTENANCE ‐$                         ‐
LABOR 20,432$                  27,456$                  30,026$                  (2,570)$                   180,156$               
MATERIALS 2,291$                     7,142$                     7,023$                     120$                        42,136$                 
CONTRACTS 750$                        1,100$                     14,669$                  (13,569)$                 88,015$                  Lower due to unrealized services

PROTECTION SERVICES 1,120$                     1,932$                     1,873$                     59$                          11,236$                 
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE 4,943$                     8,998$                     10,345$                  (1,347)$                   62,069$                 
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES 3,647$                     7,295$                     7,412$                     (117)$                       44,471$                 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,899$                  43,985$                  45,974$                  (1,989)$                   275,846$               
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 130,805$                213,660$                240,750$                (27,090)$                 1,444,500$           

REPLACEMENT RESERVE
OPERATING RESERVE

NET INCOME (LOSS) (23,047)$                 3,380$                    11,782$                  (8,402)$                   70,690$                 

August 31, 2018

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

PUBLIC HOUSING (LEAHY SQUARE)

LEAHY SQUARE AUGUST 31, 2018 EXHIBIT #422



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS 741,784$                1,452,393$             1,633,333$             (180,940)$               9,800,000$             Lower due to lower voucher utilization
RENTAL INCOME ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
INVESTMENT INCOME ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
OTHER INCOME 37,202$                  73,210$                  39,669$                  33,540$                  238,016$                Higher due to portout HAP and admin fees
FEE INCOME 48,215$                  96,430$                  100,391$                (3,961)$   602,344$               

TOTAL REVENUES 827,201$                1,622,033$            1,773,393$            (151,361)$              10,640,360$         

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 40,900$                  55,144$                  62,396$                  (7,252)$   374,373$                Lower due to unrealized budget assumptions

LEGAL 360$   834$   1,750$   (916)$   10,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 106$   610$   720$   (110)$   4,320$  
AUDIT ‐$   ‐$   600$   (600)$   3,600$  
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT 1,200$   2,400$   1,600$   800$   9,600$  
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5$ 384$   168$   216$   1,008$  
MEMBERSHIP FEES 434$   434$   300$   134$   1,800$  
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 4,411$   7,965$   11,639$                  (3,674)$   69,832$                 
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 412$   1,158$   1,969$   (811)$   11,813$                 
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 491$   1,042$   1,164$   (122)$   6,984$  
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$   ‐$   150$   (150)$   900$  
ADVERTISING & MARKETING 66$   66$   159$   (92)$   952$  
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 185$   369$   431$   (62)$   2,588$  
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$   ‐$   90$   (90)$   540$  
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

UTILITIES

WATER ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
ELECTRICITY ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
GAS ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
SEWER ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
GARBAGE ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

MAINTENANCE

LABOR ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
MATERIALS 36$   36$   ‐$   36$   ‐$  
CONTRACTS ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
GENERAL EXPENSES ‐$  

INSURANCE 1,215$   1,848$   2,438$   (589)$   14,625$                 
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 16,947$                  27,406$                  29,935$                  (2,529)$   179,609$               
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 2,485$   5,255$   4,524$   731$   27,143$                 

HAPS 762,930$                1,524,075$             1,673,003$             (148,928)$               10,038,016$           Lower due to lower voucher utilization 
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   ‐$  
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 832,183$                1,629,025$            1,793,034$            (164,009)$              10,758,203$         

REPLACEMENT RESERVE
OPERATING RESERVE

NET INCOME (LOSS) (4,981)$   (6,992)$   (19,641)$                 12,649$                  (117,843)$             

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER
August 31, 2018

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER AUGUST 31, 201823



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
INVESTMENT INCOME 10$                          20$                          20$                          1$                            119$                       
OTHER INCOME 100$                        100$                        994$                        (894)$                       5,963$                    
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 110$                        120$                        1,014$                    (893)$                      6,082$                   

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
LEGAL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TRAVEL/TRAINING ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MEMBERSHIP FEES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
POSTAGE & SHIPPING ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         105$                        ‐$                         105$                        ‐$                        
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

UTILITIES

WATER ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
ELECTRICITY ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GAS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
SEWER ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GARBAGE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

MAINTENANCE

LABOR ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MATERIALS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         262$                        (262)$                       1,570$                    

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES ‐$                         105$                        262$                        (157)$                      1,570$                   

REPLACEMENT RESERVE
OPERATING RESERVE

NET INCOME (LOSS) 110$                        16$                          752$                        (736)$                      4,512$                   

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

GENERAL FUND
August 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND AUGUST 31, 201824



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME 25,184$                  49,342$                  53,582$                  (4,240)$                   321,492$               
INVESTMENT INCOME 26$                          107$                        118$                        (12)$                         710$                       
OTHER INCOME 137$                        157$                        336$                        (179)$                       2,016$                    
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 25,347$                  49,606$                  54,036$                  (4,431)$                   324,218$               

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 3,122$                     4,265$                     6,485$                     (2,221)$                   38,912$                 
LEGAL 2,500$                     2,579$                     5,250$                     (2,671)$                   31,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 18$                          102$                        120$                        (18)$                         720$                       
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         100$                        (100)$                       600$                       
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT 125$                        250$                        250$                        ‐$                         1,500$                    
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1$                            31$                          28$                          3$                            168$                       
MEMBERSHIP FEES 72$                          72$                          50$                          22$                          300$                       
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 450$                        728$                        1,019$                     (291)$                       6,115$                    
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 31$                          105$                        54$                          51$                          324$                       
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 27$                          58$                          64$                          (6)$                           386$                       
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         25$                          (25)$                         150$                       
ADVERTISING & MARKETING 11$                          11$                          27$                          (15)$                         159$                       
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 31$                          62$                          72$                          (10)$                         431$                       
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         15$                          (15)$                         90$                         
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         2,200$                     55$                          2,145$                     332$                       

UTILITIES

WATER 1,719$                     3,387$                     3,599$                     (212)$                       21,596$                 
ELECTRICITY 45$                          89$                          ‐$                         89$                          ‐$                        
GAS 6$                            12$                          ‐$                         12$                          ‐$                        
SEWER 1,033$                     2,065$                     2,218$                     (152)$                       13,306$                 
GARBAGE 1,810$                     3,621$                     3,852$                     (231)$                       23,112$                 

MAINTENANCE

LABOR 1,934$                     2,607$                     1,632$                     975$                        9,791$                    
MATERIALS 360$                        1,909$                     1,028$                     881$                        6,165$                    
CONTRACTS 8,149$                     13,359$                  14,258$                  (899)$                       85,548$                 

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE 993$                        1,888$                     1,612$                     277$                        9,670$                    
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,820$                     2,815$                     3,594$                     (779)$                       21,565$                 
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         13,937$                  ‐$                         13,937$                  ‐$                          Higher due to timing of payments 
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 24,258$                  56,152$                  45,407$                  10,745$                  272,440$               

REPLACEMENT RESERVE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OPERATING RESERVE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,090$                    (6,546)$                   4,315$                    (10,861)$                 51,778$                 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

BLUEBELL
August 31, 2018

BLUEBELL AUGUST 31, 201825



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME 7,803$                     15,606$                  16,074$                  (468)$                       96,445$                 
INVESTMENT INCOME 1$                            3$                            2$                            1$                            10$                         
OTHER INCOME 50$                          50$                          95$                          (45)$                         569$                       
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 7,854$                    15,659$                  16,171$                  (512)$                      97,024$                 

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 534$                        729$                        859$                        (130)$                       5,156$                    
LEGAL 1,688$                     1,701$                     1,167$                     534$                        7,000$                    
TRAVEL/TRAINING 3$                            17$                          20$                          (3)$                           120$                       
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         17$                          (17)$                         100$                       
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0$                            5$                            5$                            0$                            28$                         
MEMBERSHIP FEES 12$                          12$                          8$                            4$                            50$                         
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 78$                          127$                        214$                        (87)$                         1,285$                    
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 5$                            19$                          8$                            12$                          47$                         
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 7$                            14$                          ‐$                         14$                          ‐$                        
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         4$                            (4)$                           25$                         
ADVERTISING & MARKETING 2$                            2$                            4$                            (2)$                           26$                         
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 5$                            10$                          12$                          (2)$                           72$                         
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         3$                            (3)$                           15$                         
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         9$                            (9)$                           55$                         

UTILITIES

WATER ‐$                         391$                        632$                        (241)$                       3,794$                    
ELECTRICITY ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GAS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
SEWER 238$                        477$                        491$                        (14)$                         2,946$                    
GARBAGE 584$                        1,167$                     1,220$                     (53)$                         7,322$                    

MAINTENANCE

LABOR 222$                        298$                        326$                        (28)$                         1,958$                    
MATERIALS 1$                            3$                            374$                        (371)$                       2,244$                    
CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         2,285$                     (2,285)$                   13,709$                 

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE 322$                        628$                        440$                        188$                        2,642$                    
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 302$                        496$                        567$                        (71)$                         3,404$                    
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST 4,066$                     8,014$                     7,851$                     163$                        47,108$                 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 8,070$                    14,112$                  16,518$                  (2,406)$                   99,106$                 

REPLACEMENT RESERVE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OPERATING RESERVE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

NET INCOME (LOSS) (215)$                      1,547$                    (174)$                      1,721$                    (2,082)$                  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

CHESTNUT
August 31, 2018

CHESTNUT AUGUST 31, 201826



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/18‐8/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME 8,526$                     17,052$                  19,021$                  (1,969)$                   114,127$               
INVESTMENT INCOME 1$                            3$                            2$                            1$                            10$                         
OTHER INCOME 81$                          330$                        975$                        (645)$                       5,847$                    
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 8,608$                    17,385$                  19,997$                  (2,613)$                   119,984$               

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 1,068$                     1,458$                     1,719$                     (260)$                       10,311$                 
LEGAL 1,697$                     1,724$                     1,750$                     (26)$                         10,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 6$                            33$                          40$                          (7)$                           240$                       
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         33$                          (33)$                         200$                       
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0$                            10$                          9$                            1$                            56$                         
MEMBERSHIP FEES 24$                          24$                          17$                          7$                            100$                       
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 147$                        237$                        333$                        (95)$                         1,996$                    
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 10$                          37$                          25$                          12$                          150$                       
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 14$                          29$                          ‐$                         29$                          ‐$                        
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         8$                            (8)$                           50$                         
ADVERTISING & MARKETING 4$                            4$                            9$                            (5)$                           53$                         
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 10$                          21$                          24$                          (3)$                           144$                       
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         5$                            (5)$                           30$                         
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         44$                          (44)$                         266$                       

UTILITIES

WATER ‐$                         592$                        691$                        (99)$                         4,145$                    
ELECTRICITY 96$                          178$                        191$                        (13)$                         1,146$                    
GAS 129$                        245$                        460$                        (214)$                       2,757$                    
SEWER 357$                        715$                        736$                        (21)$                         4,418$                    
GARBAGE 944$                        1,887$                     1,974$                     (86)$                         11,842$                 

MAINTENANCE

LABOR 444$                        597$                        653$                        (56)$                         3,916$                    
MATERIALS 1$                            43$                          1,019$                     (976)$                       6,114$                    
CONTRACTS 115$                        2,262$                     4,240$                     (1,977)$                   25,437$                 

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES ‐$                        

INSURANCE 457$                        881$                        657$                        224$                        3,944$                    
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 605$                        996$                        1,135$                     (139)$                       6,809$                    
COLLECTION LOSSES (78)$                         (78)$                         ‐$                         (78)$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST 2,599$                     7,729$                     5,529$                     2,199$                     33,176$                 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 8,650$                    19,625$                  21,300$                  (1,675)$                   127,800$               

REPLACEMENT RESERVE
OPERATING RESERVE

NET INCOME (LOSS) (42)$                         (2,241)$                   (1,303)$                   (938)$                      (7,816)$                  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

LAS POSADAS
August 31, 2018

LAS POSADAS AUGUST 31, 201827



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/18‐6/30/19

REVENUES:

GRANTS 24,278$                  24,278$                  42,919$                  (18,641)$                 515,023$                Lower due timing of CFP drawdown
RENTAL INCOME 80,982$                  80,982$                  81,900$                  (918)$                       982,804$               
INVESTMENT INCOME 455$                        455$                        339$                        115$                        4,070$                    
OTHER INCOME 3,567$                     3,567$                     1,108$                     2,459$                     13,293$                 
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 109,282$                109,282$                126,266$                (16,984)$                 1,515,190$           

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 14,396$                  14,396$                  31,632$                  (17,236)$                 379,581$                Lower due to unrealized budget assumptions

LEGAL 725$                        725$                        875$                        (150)$                       10,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 766$                        766$                        550$                        216$                        6,600$                    
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         458$                        (458)$                       5,500$                    
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 274$                        274$                        128$                        146$                        1,540$                    
MEMBERSHIP FEES ‐$                         ‐$                         229$                        (229)$                       2,750$                    
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 4,197$                     4,197$                     6,781$                     (2,583)$                   81,366$                 
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 925$                        925$                        886$                        39$                          10,626$                 
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 161$                        161$                        167$                        (6)$                           2,000$                    
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         115$                        (115)$                       1,375$                    
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ‐$                         ‐$                         159$                        (159)$                       1,912$                    
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 281$                        281$                        330$                        (48)$                         3,954$                    
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         69$                          (69)$                         825$                       
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS 66$                          66$                          22$                          44$                          258$                       

UTILITIES ‐$                        
WATER 8,941$                     8,941$                     5,784$                     3,157$                     69,402$                 
ELECTRICITY 1,164$                     1,164$                     1,036$                     128$                        12,436$                 
GAS 15$                          15$                          95$                          (80)$                         1,140$                    
SEWER 4,965$                     4,965$                     5,114$                     (149)$                       61,367$                 
GARBAGE 7,155$                     7,155$                     7,287$                     (131)$                       87,439$                 

MAINTENANCE ‐$                         ‐
LABOR 7,024$                     7,024$                     15,013$                  (7,989)$                   180,156$                Lower due to budgeted monthly avg
MATERIALS 4,851$                     4,851$                     3,511$                     1,340$                     42,136$                 
CONTRACTS 350$                        350$                        7,335$                     (6,985)$                   88,015$                  Lower due to unrealized services

PROTECTION SERVICES 812$                        812$                        936$                        (124)$                       11,236$                 
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE 4,054$                     4,054$                     5,172$                     (1,118)$                   62,069$                 
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES 3,647$                     3,647$                     3,706$                     (58)$                         44,471$                 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 18,086$                  18,086$                  22,987$                  (4,901)$                   275,846$               
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 82,855$                  82,855$                  120,375$                (37,520)$                 1,444,500$           

REPLACEMENT RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 5%
OPERATING RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 3%

NET INCOME (LOSS) 26,427$                  26,427$                  5,891$                    20,536$                  70,690$                 

July 31, 2018

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

PUBLIC HOUSING (LEAHY SQUARE)

LEAHY SQUARE JULY 31, 201828



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS 710,609$                710,609$                816,667$                (106,058)$               9,800,000$             Lower due to lower voucher utilization
RENTAL INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
INVESTMENT INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER INCOME 36,007$                  36,007$                  19,835$                  16,173$                  238,016$                Higher due to portout HAP and admin fees
FEE INCOME 48,215$                  48,215$                  50,195$                  (1,980)$                   602,344$               

TOTAL REVENUES 794,831$                794,831$                886,697$                (91,865)$                 10,640,360$         

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 14,244$                  14,244$                  31,198$                  (16,954)$                 374,373$                Lower due to unrealized budget assumptions

LEGAL 474$                        474$                        875$                        (401)$                       10,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 504$                        504$                        360$                        144$                        4,320$                    
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         300$                        (300)$                       3,600$                    
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT 1,200$                     1,200$                     800$                        400$                        9,600$                    
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 378$                        378$                        84$                          294$                        1,008$                    
MEMBERSHIP FEES ‐$                         ‐$                         150$                        (150)$                       1,800$                    
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 3,554$                     3,554$                     5,819$                     (2,265)$                   69,832$                 
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 746$                        746$                        984$                        (239)$                       11,813$                 
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 551$                        551$                        582$                        (31)$                         6,984$                    
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         75$                          (75)$                         900$                       
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ‐$                         ‐$                         79$                          (79)$                         952$                       
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 184$                        184$                        216$                        (32)$                         2,588$                    
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         45$                          (45)$                         540$                       
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

UTILITIES

WATER ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
ELECTRICITY ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GAS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
SEWER ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GARBAGE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

MAINTENANCE

LABOR ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MATERIALS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES ‐$                        

INSURANCE 633$                        633$                        1,219$                     (586)$                       14,625$                 
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,459$                  10,459$                  14,967$                  (4,508)$                   179,609$               
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 2,770$                     2,770$                     2,262$                     508$                        27,143$                 

HAPS 761,145$                761,145$                836,501$                (75,356)$                 10,038,016$          Lower due to lower voucher utilization
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 796,842$                796,842$                896,517$                (99,675)$                 10,758,203$         

REPLACEMENT RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 5%
OPERATING RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 3%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (2,010)$                   (2,010)$                   (9,820)$                   7,810$                    (117,843)$             

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER
July 31, 2018

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER JULY 31, 201829



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
INVESTMENT INCOME 10$                          10$                          10$                          0$                            119$                       
OTHER INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         497$                        (497)$                       5,963$                    
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 10$                          10$                          507$                        (497)$                      6,082$                   

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
LEGAL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TRAVEL/TRAINING ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MEMBERSHIP FEES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
POSTAGE & SHIPPING ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE 105$                        105$                        ‐$                         105$                        ‐$                        
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

UTILITIES

WATER ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
ELECTRICITY ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GAS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
SEWER ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GARBAGE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

MAINTENANCE

LABOR ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MATERIALS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         131$                        (131)$                       1,570$                    

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 105$                        105$                        131$                        (26)$                         1,570$                   

REPLACEMENT RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 5%
OPERATING RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 3%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (94)$                         (94)$                         376$                        (470)$                      4,512$                   

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

GENERAL FUND
July 31, 2018

GENERAL FUND JULY 31, 201830



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME 24,158$                  24,158$                  26,791$                  (2,633)$                   321,492$               
INVESTMENT INCOME 81$                          81$                          59$                          21$                          710$                       
OTHER INCOME 20$                          20$                          168$                        (148)$                       2,016$                    
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 24,259$                  24,259$                  27,018$                  (2,760)$                   324,218$               

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 1,143$                     1,143$                     3,243$                     (2,100)$                   38,912$                 
LEGAL 79$                          79$                          2,625$                     (2,546)$                   31,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 84$                          84$                          60$                          24$                          720$                       
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         50$                          (50)$                         600$                       
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT 125$                        125$                        125$                        ‐$                         1,500$                    
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 30$                          30$                          14$                          16$                          168$                       
MEMBERSHIP FEES ‐$                         ‐$                         25$                          (25)$                         300$                       
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 278$                        278$                        510$                        (232)$                       6,115$                    
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 73$                          73$                          27$                          46$                          324$                       
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 31$                          31$                          32$                          (2)$                           386$                       
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         13$                          (13)$                         150$                       
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ‐$                         ‐$                         13$                          (13)$                         159$                       
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 31$                          31$                          36$                          (5)$                           431$                       
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         8$                            (8)$                           90$                         
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS 2,200$                     2,200$                     28$                          2,173$                     332$                       

UTILITIES

WATER 1,668$                     1,668$                     1,800$                     (131)$                       21,596$                 
ELECTRICITY 44$                          44$                          ‐$                         44$                          ‐$                        
GAS 6$                            6$                            ‐$                         6$                            ‐$                        
SEWER 1,033$                     1,033$                     1,109$                     (76)$                         13,306$                 
GARBAGE 1,810$                     1,810$                     1,926$                     (116)$                       23,112$                 

MAINTENANCE

LABOR 672$                        672$                        816$                        (143)$                       9,791$                    
MATERIALS 1,549$                     1,549$                     514$                        1,035$                     6,165$                    
CONTRACTS 5,210$                     5,210$                     7,129$                     (1,919)$                   85,548$                 

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE 896$                        896$                        806$                        90$                          9,670$                    
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 995$                        995$                        1,797$                     (802)$                       21,565$                 
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL 13,937$                  13,937$                  ‐$                         13,937$                  ‐$                          Higher due to timing of payments 
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 31,894$                  31,894$                  22,703$                  9,191$                    272,440$               

REPLACEMENT RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 5% ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OPERATING RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 3% ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

NET INCOME (LOSS) (7,636)$                   (7,636)$                   4,315$                    (11,950)$                 51,778$                 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

BLUEBELL
July 31, 2018

BLUEBELL JULY 31, 201831



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME 7,803$                     7,803$                     8,037$                     (234)$                       96,445$                 
INVESTMENT INCOME 1$                            1$                            1$                            1$                            10$                         
OTHER INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         47$                          (47)$                         569$                       
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 7,804$                    7,804$                    8,085$                    (281)$                      97,024$                 

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 195$                        195$                        430$                        (235)$                       5,156$                    
LEGAL 13$                          13$                          583$                        (570)$                       7,000$                    
TRAVEL/TRAINING 14$                          14$                          10$                          4$                            120$                       
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         8$                            (8)$                           100$                       
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5$                            5$                            2$                            3$                            28$                         
MEMBERSHIP FEES ‐$                         ‐$                         4$                            (4)$                           50$                         
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 49$                          49$                          107$                        (58)$                         1,285$                    
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 14$                          14$                          4$                            10$                          47$                         
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 8$                            8$                            ‐$                         8$                            ‐$                        
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         2$                            (2)$                           25$                         
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ‐$                         ‐$                         2$                            (2)$                           26$                         
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 5$                            5$                            6$                            (1)$                           72$                         
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         1$                            (1)$                           15$                         
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         5$                            (5)$                           55$                         

UTILITIES

WATER 391$                        391$                        316$                        75$                          3,794$                    
ELECTRICITY ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GAS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
SEWER 238$                        238$                        246$                        (7)$                           2,946$                    
GARBAGE 584$                        584$                        610$                        (27)$                         7,322$                    

MAINTENANCE

LABOR 76$                          76$                          163$                        (87)$                         1,958$                    
MATERIALS 2$                            2$                            187$                        (185)$                       2,244$                    
CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         1,142$                     (1,142)$                   13,709$                 

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES

INSURANCE 306$                        306$                        220$                        86$                          2,642$                    
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 194$                        194$                        284$                        (90)$                         3,404$                    
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST 3,948$                     3,948$                     3,926$                     22$                          47,108$                 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,042$                    6,042$                    8,259$                    (2,217)$                   99,106$                 

REPLACEMENT RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 5% ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OPERATING RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 3% ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,763$                    1,762$                    (174)$                      1,936$                    (2,082)$                  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

CHESTNUT
July 31, 2018

CHESTNUT JULY 31, 201832



Period to Date Year to Date Year to Date Variance Annual  Comments

Actual Actual Budget Budget
7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/18‐7/31/18 7/1/17‐6/30/18

REVENUES:

GRANTS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
RENTAL INCOME 8,526$                     8,526$                     9,511$                     (985)$                       114,127$               
INVESTMENT INCOME 1$                            1$                            1$                            1$                            10$                         
OTHER INCOME 249$                        249$                        487$                        (238)$                       5,847$                    
FEE INCOME ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

TOTAL REVENUES 8,777$                    8,777$                    9,999$                    (1,222)$                   119,984$               

EXPENSES:

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 390$                        390$                        859$                        (469)$                       10,311$                 
LEGAL 26$                          26$                          875$                        (849)$                       10,500$                 
TRAVEL/TRAINING 27$                          27$                          20$                          7$                            240$                       
AUDIT ‐$                         ‐$                         17$                          (17)$                         200$                       
SUNDRY ADMINISTRATIVE

OFFICE RENT ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 10$                          10$                          5$                            5$                            56$                         
MEMBERSHIP FEES ‐$                         ‐$                         8$                            (8)$                           100$                       
NON‐DWELLING SERVICE CONTRACTS 90$                          90$                          166$                        (76)$                         1,996$                    
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 26$                          26$                          13$                          14$                          150$                       
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 15$                          15$                          ‐$                         15$                          ‐$                        
OFFICE EQUIPMENT ‐$                         ‐$                         4$                            (4)$                           50$                         
ADVERTISING & MARKETING ‐$                         ‐$                         4$                            (4)$                           53$                         
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 10$                          10$                          12$                          (2)$                           144$                       
BANK FEES & MISC EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         3$                            (3)$                           30$                         
TENANT SERVICES CONTRACTS ‐$                         ‐$                         22$                          (22)$                         266$                       

UTILITIES

WATER 592$                        592$                        345$                        247$                        4,145$                    
ELECTRICITY 82$                          82$                          96$                          (13)$                         1,146$                    
GAS 116$                        116$                        230$                        (113)$                       2,757$                    
SEWER 357$                        357$                        368$                        (11)$                         4,418$                    
GARBAGE 944$                        944$                        987$                        (43)$                         11,842$                 

MAINTENANCE

LABOR 153$                        153$                        326$                        (174)$                       3,916$                    
MATERIALS 41$                          41$                          510$                        (468)$                       6,114$                    
CONTRACTS 2,147$                     2,147$                     2,120$                     27$                          25,437$                 

PROTECTION SERVICES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
GENERAL EXPENSES ‐$                        

INSURANCE 425$                        425$                        329$                        96$                          3,944$                    
PILOT/REAL ESTATE TAXES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 392$                        392$                        567$                        (176)$                       6,809$                    
COLLECTION LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
CASUALTY LOSSES ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
EXTRAORD MAINT / EQUIPT REPL ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
PROPERTY BETTER / ADDITIONS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        

HAPS ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                        
MORTGAGE INTEREST 5,130$                     5,130$                     2,765$                     2,365$                     33,176$                 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 10,975$                  10,975$                  10,650$                  325$                        127,800$               

REPLACEMENT RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 5%
OPERATING RESERVE DEPOSIT ‐ 3%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (2,198)$                   (2,198)$                   (651)$                      (1,547)$                   (7,816)$                  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LIVERMORE
INCOME STATEMENT

LAS POSADAS
July 31, 2018

LAS POSADAS JULY 31, 201833


	EXHIBIT 2.2 - HACA-LHA Continuity Facility MOU 7.26.18 FINAL.pdf
	III. Program Description
	V. Responsibilities of the Parties Under MOU




